Department of Environmental Health

April 17th, 2019

Danny Davis

1150 Roundabout Rd

Cameron, NC 28326

RE: Septic System Application for Repair

Dear Mr. Davis,

www.harnett.org

Harnett County Government Complex
307 W. Cornelius Harnett Boulevard
Lillington, NC 27546

ph: 910-893-7547
fax: 910-893-9371

An attempt was made to evaluate your property for the purpose of issuing a Repair Permit. The

evaluation could not be completed for one or more of the following reasons.
1. Uncover outlet lid on septic tank and break seal.
2. Have system pumped out

3. Replace sanitary T

X__ 4. Other — No malfunction observed. No repair permitted. Tank outlet tee was flowing at a
normal level. No surfacing noted in septic area. Reconfirm with EH if any future problem exists.

It any future problem exists confirm at 910-893-7547, we will schedule to have lot reevaluated.

Sincerely,

Andrew Currin, R.E.H.S.
Environmental Health Specialist
Harnett County Department of Public Health
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